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NOTES OF INTEREST

0live News (Clinton Independent) Jan.
17, 1884. Two of the old pecple have
passed away during the past weel.. They
are Mrs. Ione Dilts, age 87 and Henry
Alward, age 82.

October 24, 1889 For sale. Hotel for
sale, Farmers Hotel, Railroad Street,
St. Johns, J. L. Bing propetty.

Robert H. Thompson, whose address
was East Walker Street in St. Johns,
was a WW 1 veteran and member of the
7th Balloon Corp. He served over
seas in 1917 and 1918.

Walter L. Mundell, b Marshall, Mich.
1829. Enlisted for three years at
Grand Rapids, Michigan as a corporal
in Co. D., Third Michigan Infantry on
May 13, 1961. Prisoner at Fair Ozks,
Va., June 1, 1862. Returned to
regiment Nov. 20, 1862. Re-enlisted
December 23, 1963. Transferred to
Co. E., Fifth Infantry June 10, 1865
as corporal. Mustered out at :
Jeffersonville, Ind., July 5, 1865.
On April 24, 1865, received Medal of
Honor for capture of a flag at
Sailor's Creek, Va. April 6, 1865.
Died at Fowler, Michigan. April 21,
1900.

Westphalia Births for 1907
From Guy Frace Records

GROSS Margaret Gertrude b. Oct. 5,1907
parents Joseph J. Gross and Lizzie

Smith

SMITH Edmund John b. Aug. 25, 1907
parents Martin Smith and May Gross

SIMON Rewella Katrina b. Oct. 13, 1907
parents Bernard Simon and Mary Ann Bengel
FEDEWA Christina b. Oct. 13, 1907

parents Joseph Fedewa and Catherine F.
Fox

EDITORS NAMED

The Clinton County Historical Society at
its August meeting nemed Lois Fohl and
Catherine Reed as co-editors of the Clinton
County Trails.

The Clinton Independeént will be issued with
the Clinton County Trails quarterly and
mailed independently the other eight months
of the year.

Any imput into what you would like tc see
published will be appreciated. Send any
material you might have that we can share to
Catherine Reced, 581 W. State Rd., Lansing,
48906.
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CONCEENING NORMAN S. WHITFORD

Normen S. Whitford, decd.

PA 4 Sept 1848 by Philetus Whitford, father.
Norman S Whitford d intest at New Orleans,
returning from army service in the Mexican

War. Asks admin to Peter Low of Mason. Adm

bd 2 oct. 1848 to Peter Low of Vevey. Affdvt

16 Nov 1848 by Hannan Sanford. She is mother of
Philetus Whitford and Norman was his son. Notmmas
unmartried Dec 1847. Dep by Mincs McRoberts

and Hiram Converse 6 Mar 1849. Norman S. Whitfc
was in Co. H of lst Regt of Michigan Vels. 4 24
June 1848 leaving no widow or child. Letter

19 of June 1921, from Mrs. John Hopkins of
Eureka, Michigan on behalf of Mrs Maria Whitfor«
an old lady. Letter from Oren Holteman 5 Dec 17
speaks of land in Mason and monev deposited to
Norman Whitford and Mercy Whitford. Mercy
Whitford married and living as Mercy Snider.
Letter from Mrs Rosetta Worden Hagan of Watts,
California 23 Mar 1926 asking about details of
the estate.
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The Clinton County Trails published to date wil:

be indexed in the next issue.
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EAGLE TOWNSHIP

Eagle Township was set off from Watertown Township b an act of
organization in 1841. It was first settled by pionecrs from
Genessee County, New York, who established a small settlement

on the Looking Glass River in section 23 in 1834. :

The location and platting of Eagle Village followed the open-
ing of the Ionia and Lansing Railroad. A depot was establish-
ed in 1873 and named "Eagle." By 1880, the willage included -a
general store, a grocery, a hardware, two blacksmith shops, a
millinery, and a saw and grist mill. It was incorpo:ated as the
"Village of Eagle" in 1887.

ESSEX TOWNSHIP

Essex Township was organized March 9, 1843. It had criginally
been included in both Wandaugon Township (later Leba:on) and
Bengal Township. The first township meeting was hela at the
home of James Sowle, Jr. on April 21, 1843. The fact that the
location of the township was remote is reflected by the results
of a township election held in 1845 where bounties of two dol-
lars and one dollar were voted for each wolf scalp and bear
Scalp, respectively. ,

The first settlement of any size was established by George
Campau, the first settler in the Township. He erected a dwell-
ing and trading post just north of what is now Maple Repids.

. His post was the location of the first Township Meeting of
Wandaugon Township in 1838, and of Lebanon in 1839.

The Village of Maple Rapids was first platted in 1854 by William
A. Hewitt. He constructed a saw mill, ‘a general store, and a
hotel. Upon his death, his son Isaac resumed the responsibility
of promoting the village and it is through his efforts that it
experienced rapid growth and development. By 1880, Maple Ra-
pids was one of the largest settlements in the county with a
population of over 600 persons. It successfully supported

three churches, two hotels, four general stores, two drug stores,
three millinery shops, two groceries, two furniture stores, a
music store, a jewelry store, two grist mills, a saw mill, two
planing mills, a foundry, a bank, and a newspaper printing of-
ice. Daily stages furnished transportation to the village and
it was connected to Fowler by a telephone line. Two .factors
apparently influenced its continued growth and its subsequent
development into a major urban center a decrease in lumbering
and related activities, and the lack of rail transportation.

GREENBUSH TOWNSHIP

‘Greenbush Township was detached from Bingham Township and organ-
ized as a separate governmental unit on February 16, 1842, The
name was suggested by Mrs. David Sevy, at whose home the first
township meeting was held in 1842,

A small settlement called "McMasters Corners" developed around a
tavern on the Lansing - St. Louls road. A hotel was soon con-
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